
State of Florida 

llublit ~trbict ctCommiggion 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: September 27, 2000 

TO: F. Marshall Deterding, Esq. 
Steve Burgess, Office of Public Counsel 
Division of Records and Reporting 

FROM: Jason K. Fudge, Attorney, Division of Legal Services (y{ 
Ralph R. Jaeger, Senior Attorney, Division of Legal S;~;ces 

RE: Docket No. 991643-SU -Application for increase in wastewater rates in Seven Springs 
System in Pasco County by Aloha Utilities, Inc. 

Please take notice, that the Commission Staff, in addition to the documents listed in the 
Memorandum dated September 15,2000, will request that the Commission take official recognition 
of the following documents: 

Commission Orders 

Order No. 24084, issued February 8, 1991, in Docket No. 900025-WS. 

The parties are invited to add to this list. At the begioning of the hearing, staff will request 
that the list, with any additions, be entered as an exhibit. 

Staff also requests that the parties identify those exhibits that can be stipulated to as a 
preliminary matter at hearing. This will ensure that the hearing will proceed in an orderly and speedy 
manner. 

JKF/lw 
cc: 	 Division of Records and Reporting 

Division of Economic Regulation (Willis, Fletcher, Binford, Lingo) 
Division of Regulatory Oversight (Vandiver) 
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